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Dear Mr. Gum,

In reference to your letter dated December 3,1997, the status of the captioned well is shut-in.
Morexco, Inc. plans to plug this well at a later date. However, this well is owned by Mr. Wayne
Head and Mr. J. T. Haile and Morexco does not have any interest in the property other than it
being listed on our plugging bond.

Mr. Haile is in poor health and Mr. Head has not responded to my numerous requests over the
past two years to take care of plugging this well. We would like to avoid tumning this over to
our attomney if possible and any help you could offer toward resolving the issue would be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
Donald G. Becker, Jr.
President
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cc: Wayne Head
J. T. Haile c/o Sylvia Childress
H & S Oil
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